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Amy Hill

From: Niranjan Sentoo <SentooN@eskom.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 01 July 2019 10:15
To: Madre Delport
Cc: Ryan De Leeuw; Sive Ralarala; Lwando Limba; Vincent M Chauke
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR WATER: Eskom project on Sere Wind Farm

Good day 
 
Thanks Much Appreciated. This is Good news. 
 
Regards 
Niranjan Sentoo 
 

From: Madre Delport  
Sent: 01 July 2019 09:44 AM 
To: Niranjan Sentoo 
Cc: Ryan De Leeuw; Sive Ralarala 
Subject: REQUEST FOR WATER: Eskom project on Sere Wind Farm 
 
Morning Niranjan 
 
See communication from LORWUA re water abstraction for Skaapvlei BESS following the letter we sent. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Madré Delport 
Environmental Practitioner 
Land Development 
Asset Creation 
Dx WCOU 
+27 21 980 3675 
+27 745809127 
hendrimd@eskom.co.za 
 
 
 

From: Johan Matthee <johanm@lorwua.co.za>  
Sent: 27 June 2019 12:02 PM 
To: Madre Delport <HendriMd@eskom.co.za> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR WATER: Eskom project on Sere Wind Farm 
 
 
Good day Madre, 
 
Your abstraction of 150m3 per day is fine. 
Attached detail of the position of the dam 35 extraction point. 
 
Regards, 
 
Johan  Matthee 
HUB LORWUA 
 
SEL NO:   082 807 2455 
TEL NO:   027 213 2043 
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FAKS NO: 027 213 3519 
E‐MAIL :  johanm@lorwua.co.za 
 
 
 

From: Madre Delport <HendriMd@eskom.co.za>  
Sent: 13 June 2019 08:20 AM 
To: Johan Matthee <johanm@lorwua.co.za> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR WATER: Eskom project on Sere Wind Farm 
 
Much appreciated, Jeanette. 
 

From: Johan Matthee <johanm@lorwua.co.za>  
Sent: 12 June 2019 03:27 PM 
To: Madre Delport <HendriMd@eskom.co.za> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR WATER: Eskom project on Sere Wind Farm 
 
Dear Mandre 
 
Johan is on leave and will be back on the 24th of June. 
 
I will see that het reply on your mail as soon as he can. 
 
Jeanette 
Financial Manager 
 

From: Madre Delport <HendriMd@eskom.co.za>  
Sent: 12 June 2019 11:14 AM 
To: johanm@lorwua.co.za 
Cc: Niranjan Sentoo <SentooN@eskom.co.za> 
Subject: REQUEST FOR WATER: Eskom project on Sere Wind Farm 
 
Good day Johan 
 
Further to our previous communication, Eskom updated their water supply needs and requests that 
LORWUA confirm the following (as per attached letter): 
 Water Quantities required for construction is estimated at 150m3per day. 
 Please advise the Extraction Coordinates. 
 Dam Location and availability of Water during construction of the BESS. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
Madré Delport 
Environmental Practitioner 
Land Development 
Asset Creation 
Dx WCOU 
+27 21 980 3675 
+27 745809127 
hendrimd@eskom.co.za 
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From: Madre Delport  
Sent: 22 May 2019 10:07 AM 
To: 'Johan Matthee' <johanm@lorwua.co.za> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR WATER: Eskom project on Sere Wind Farm 
 
Good day Johan 
 
Thank you very much for your response. 
 
At the moment we are busy undertaking the Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed development.  The 
construction programme and water usage projection will only be available once the Contractor for the construction 
phase has been appointed. For commercial purposes, Eskom wanted to know if water will be available from 
LORWUA or if we need to indicate to the Contractor that water should be sourced from an alternative supply. 
 
Thank you for your assistance. I will be in touch again. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Madré Delport 
Environmental Practitioner 
Land Development 
Asset Creation 
Dx WCOU 
+27 21 980 3675 
+27 745809127 
hendrimd@eskom.co.za 
 
 
 

From: Johan Matthee <johanm@lorwua.co.za>  
Sent: 21 May 2019 02:39 PM 
To: Madre Delport <HendriMd@eskom.co.za> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR WATER: Eskom project on Sere Wind Farm 
 
Dear Madre, 
 
Your water use sounds a bit high for what you explained to me what is going to happen on site. Yes, it is possible to 
supply 500m3 (50‐60 big water trucks per day) of water in dam K35 in Koekenaap. Your construction program and 
weekly water use will be of great help to plan this. From May to September we do maintenance work on the main 
canals and the water will only be put into the dam every third week. This can create a shortfall. 
 
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
Sent: 21 May 2019 09:58 AM 
To: johanm@lorwua.co.za 
Subject: REQUEST FOR WATER: Eskom project on Sere Wind Farm 
 
Good day Mr J Matthee 
 
Your meeting with Mr Willem Vermeulen from Eskom Customer Network Centre In Vredendal on Friday, 17 May 
2019, refers. 
 
Eskom proposes to undertake a development on the Eskom Sere Windfarm outside the town of Koekenaap in the 
year 2020. Construction water is required for various construction activities that will be undertaken. As such, Eskom 
would like to apply for water abstraction/ usage from the Lower Olifants River Water Users Association.  
 
Kindly confirm if water will be available and if so will LORWUA be able to supply up to 500m3 per day? During which 
months would the water be available and at what price? 
 
Final arrangements can be made closer to the construction start which is anticipated in March/ April 2020. 
 
Looking forward to your response. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Madré Delport 
Environmental Practitioner 
Land Development 
Asset Creation 
Dx WCOU 
+27 21 980 3675 
+27 745809127 
hendrimd@eskom.co.za 
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